



	Minutes of the Parish Assembly	/			
	Wednesday 24 February 2021 at 7.00) p.m.			
	Assembly Room, Town Hall				
04/21	Welcome and Apologies –				
	Apologies: Procureur Peter Pearce, Procureur Geraint Jennings, Malcolm L'Amy and Bernie Manning The Dean gave his apologies and took part electronically.				
	Deputies in Attendance: Stephen Ahier.				
	Mary Le Hegarat could not attend in person but gave apologies and	took part el	ectronically by Zoom		
05/21	Parishioners were advised that the Parish Assembly is being broadcast electronically. Item 1: To approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 9th December 2020				
	Proposer: John Baker, Seconder: Deputy Stephen Ahier The minutes were adopted				
06/21	Item 2: To approve the Minutes of the Parish Assemblies held on 16th December 2020 at 7pm and 7.30pm				
	a) Proposer: John Baker, Seconder: Kevin Proctor The minutes were adopted				
	 b) Proposer: John Baker, Seconder: Kevin Proctor The minutes were adopted 				
07/21	Item 3: To recommend to the Licensing Assembly the following applications for licences for the year 2021 in virtue of the Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974:				
	Name	Category	Business Address		
	Bryony Bowen-Price	3rd	The Potato Shack Woodlands Farm Le Rue de Maupertuis		
	Proposer: Jean Treleven, Seconder: Michael Tait				
	Bryony Bowen-Price presented an application on behalf of the Potato Shack, explaining that a small roadside stall had now been developed to include a café, therefore she is seeking to apply for a 3rd Category Licence.				
	Although the café has regular opening hours, the business would like the flexibility to operate as an evening dining venue for various events and celebrations.				
	Mrs Bowen-Price requested that the license be extended to cover the outside area.				
	On being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously	•			
	Lara Haworth	6th	Sweet Treatz Jersey 41 Clubley Estate St Johns Road		
	Proposer: Lynne Dyer, Seconder: Elizabeth Harris				
	Lara Haworth explained she had been running Sweet Treatz from home via Facebook; she sells a range of confectionary, gifts and hampers. Lara previously held a licence in 2018, but did not renew it when she moved address. Now settled, she is seeking a 6th Category Licence to resume offering alcohol as part of her hampers and gift sets.				
	On being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously				

	The Dandy Group Limited Daniel Houze (Sec)	6th	Dandy Coffee Shop Unit 2 Conway House 7 – 9 Conway Street		
	Proposer Jamie Hooker, Seconder: Max Burnett				
	Daniel Houze presented the application, explaining the company had been trading from 2014 as a coffee shop and bakery business. They were requesting a 6th Category Licence to enable them to grow their retail and wholesale offering.				
	On being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously				
	The Jersey Pottery (Overseas) Limited Paul Woodman (Sec)	1st	The Shipyard Harbour Bar and Café Elizabeth Terminal		
	Proposer: Simon Knich, Seconder: Lucy Morel				
	Dominic Jones presented the application, explaining the company were seeking a 1st Category Licence for the premises known as the Shipyard. Previously, the Casual Dinning Company operated the premises but they have unfortunately gone into administration. As a result, Jersey Pottery (Overseas) Limited have taken over the food and beverage operation at Jersey Airport and recently have been granted approval to operate the Harbour facilities. They are planning to open from the 1st March and will be offering both food and drink to travelling and non- traveling customers. Mr Jones requested that the licence be extended to cover the outside area. On being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously				
	Wongduean Ngoenkham	6th	Rosemoon Shop Unit 2 Eagle House Don Road		
	This item was withdrawn				
08/21	Item 4: To recommend to the Licensing Assembly an application by Bond Hotel Limited, holder of a first category licence in respect of premises known as Kings, 14 Bond Street, to extend the first category licence to cover the ground floor of 15 Bond Street.				
	Proposer: Nelson De Freitas, Seconder: Gareth Jones				
	Nelson De Freitas requested that the current 1st Category Licence for the premises known as Kings,14 Bond Street be extended to cover 15 Bond Street, the two premises will be linked by an internal door. Planning approval has been obtained for the building works and a change of use for the premises has been granted.				
	On being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously The date of the next scheduled Parish Assembly is Wednesday 31st March 2021				